Subject: RE: FW: COMMERCIAL:Freedom of Information Act - Request
Date: 12 June 2019 09:43:03

Thank you for your email sent on 7 June.

We order hard copies of our inspection reports. These are small numbers and we
obtain these through the MOJ approved supplier (Xerox).

In response to questions 7,8, and 9 are set out bellow:

7. For print jobs that fall under the £60,000 OJEU threshold, are these sent to the managed print
provider (if in place) or to other print providers?

Other providers (see note)
8. Please can you confirm who places print orders and their name/s and contact details?

9. If you have a managed print contract in place, what was the total value of orders placed outside of
this agreement?

We do not have a managed print contract in place.
Thank you

Corporate Services Group
4th Floor, One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS
DX: 161330 Westminster 11

H M CPSI www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmcpsi

HM Crenwn Prosecution
Service Inspectorate

ent: une
To: info
Subject: Re: FW: COMMERCIAL:Freedom of Information Act - Request

Dear Sirs

Thank you for your response.

So are you stating as an organisation you do not procure any printed materials?
As a matter of course | would expect answers therefore to questions 7,8 and 9.
Thanks

On Thu, 30 May 2019 at 09:54, info <info@hmcpsi.gov.uk> wrote:

You as!e! t!e following questions.


http://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmcpsi
mailto:info@hmcpsi.gov.uk

Do you currently utilise a managed print contract?

If so, is it under a framework and what is that framework?

Can you name the current incumbent supplier?

When does the contract start and finish?

What is the annual expenditure under this contract?

Who is the key sponsor of this contract and what are their contact details?

For print jobs that fall under the £60,000 OJEU threshold, are these sent to the managed print
provider (if in place) or to other print providers?
8. Please can you confirm who places print orders and their name/s and contact details?
9. If you have a managed print contract in place, what was the total value of orders placed outside
of this agreement?

I can confirm that the answer to question 1 is “No” and that we therefore cannot answer

questions 2-9.

Thank you

N o o~ wbdR

Corporate Services Group
4th Floor, One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS
DX: 161330 Westminster 11

H M CPSI www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmepsi

HM Crewn Prosecution
Service Inspectorate

ent: ay
To: info
Subject: COMMERCIAL:Freedom of Information Act - Request

Dear Sirs,
Please can you provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Do you currently utilise a managed print contract?

If so, is it under a framework and what is that framework?

Can you name the current incumbent supplier?

When does the contract start and finish?

What is the annual expenditure under this contract?

Who is the key sponsor of this contract and what are their contact details?

For print jobs that fall under the £60,000 OJEU threshold, are these sent to the managed print
provider (if in place) or to other print providers?
8. Please can you confirm who places print orders and their name/s and contact details?
9. If you have a managed print contract in place, what was the total value of orders placed outside
of this agreement?

I look forward to a positive response.

N o g~ bR

Regards,


http://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmcpsi
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This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any
copy recipients. lts unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is
not permitted.

IT you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments
without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of departmental systems and the Criminal Justice
Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be
monitored and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes.
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